
From: 

Cc: 

Redacted 

Sent: 3/26/2014 4:18:38 PM 
To: 'kpp@cpuc.ca.gov' (kpp@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Redacted 
'cpe@cpuc.ca.gov' (cpe@cpuc.ca.gov); rmp@cpuc.ca.gov (rmp@cpuc.ca.gov); 
jab@cpuc.ca.gov (jab@cpuc.ca.gov); Doll, Laura 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Kennedy, Larry 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LDK7) 

Bcc: 
Subject: PG&E's 2013 Annual Reports on Gill Ranch Storage Project 

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION SUBMITTED UNDER SEAL, IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GENERAL ORDER 66-C, PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE § 583, AND ORDERING 
PARAGRAPH 25 of D. 09-10-035 

Ms. Paull 

Attached are PG&E's 2013 Annual Reports on the Gill Ranch Storage Project. These reports 
contain competitively sensitive, confidential information and are being submitted under seal, in 
accordance with General Order 66 
25 of Decision 09-10-035. 

C and Public Utilities Code § 583, and Ordering Paragraph 

If you have any questions, please give me a call at Redacted 

Regards, 

Redacted 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Regulatory Affairs 

SB GT&S 0632465 
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